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WASTE MANAGEMENT

720 4™ Ave, Suite 400
Kirkland, WA 98033
July 21, 2020

Mark L. Johnson, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
621 Woodland Square Loop SE

Lacey, WA 98503

Subject: Waste Management of Spokane, a division of Waste Management of Washington, Inc.(G-
Tariff #18 TG-200541
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Dear Mr. Johnson:

Enclosed is replacement page 22 to the above-referenced docket. This replacement page is to correct a
formula error that was discovered by the Staff. Please do not re-docket.

Furthermore, with this filing we are requesting a waiver of WAC 480-70-351(2) in order to use the most
recent 6 months of commaodity revenue to project future revenues.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (425) 814-7840.

Very truly yours,

Michael A. Weinstein
Senior Pricing Manager, Pacific Northwest Market Area

Ccc: Jesse Granado
Joel Kohlstedt
Clerk of the Board, Spokane County Chair
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